@ Metro
Memo

600 NE Grand Ave.
Portland, OR 97232-2736

Date: August 1, 2017
To: MPAC Members, Alternates and Interested Parties
From: Nellie Papsdorf, Metro

Subject: 2017 Metro Policy Advisory Committee (MPAC) Meeting Schedule - UPDATED

Please mark your calendars with the following 2017 MPAC meeting dates. MPAC meetings
will be held on the second and fourth Wednesdays of the month, from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.
in the Metro Council Chambers (unless otherwise notified):

e January 11, 2017 - cancelled
e January 25, 2017

e February 8, 2017 - cancelled
e February 22,2017

e March 8, 2017

e March 22, 2017 - cancelled

e April 12, 2017

e April 26, 2017

e May 10, 2017

e May 24, 2017 - cancelled

e June 14, 2017

e June 28, 2017

e July 12,2017

e July 26, 2017 - cancelled

e August9, 2017

e August 23, 2017 - cancelled
e September 13, 2017

e September 27,2017

e October 11, 2017

e October 25, 2017

e November 8, 2017

e November 22, 2017 - cancelled
e December 13,2017

e December 27, 2017 - cancelled

To check on closure or cancellations during inclement weather, please call 503-797-1700.



